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============ Forwarded message ============
From: Amit Sharma <advfea1@trai.gov.in>
To: "Ajay Ashok"<ajay.ashok@trai.gov.in>, "Rajender Kumar Sharma"<rajender@trai.gov.in>
Date: Wed, 14 Aug 2024 11:49:57 +0530
Subject: Fwd: Response
============ Forwarded message ============

From: "pmeena comm" <pmeena_comm@aurobindo.du.ac.in>
To: "Amit Sharma" <advfea1@trai.gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:23:32 AM
Subject: Response

Here's a reworded version of the answers:

Q1: The existing tariff plans offered by Telecom Service Providers (TSPs) do not adequately cater to the needs and preferences of elderly
individuals. Since many seniors use feature phones that don't support internet or apps, they don't benefit from bundled plans that include
data services and other features. Instead, they require affordable voice-only plans that focus solely on making and receiving calls.
Unfortunately, such plans are scarce in the current market, leaving elderly users with limited options that don't fully meet their requirements.

Q2: There is a significant demand for voice-only packs in the current telecom market. Given the specific needs of elderly users and others
who primarily use their phones for voice calls, it's essential for TSPs to offer at least one voice-only plan that caters to this demographic. This
would ensure that their needs are met, and they're not forced to pay for unnecessary features.

Regards,
Dr. Priyanka Meena 
Assistant Professor 
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